
December 20, 2016 

Mr. jason Brown, County Administrator 
180127th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

Dear Mr. Brown, 

As you know our dunes sustained significant damage as a result of Hurricane Matthew and therefore, 
the Town of Orchid plans to complete a dune repair project. This project is being done in accordance 
with Indian River County Field Permit Number IR-17-CO No. 1, pursuant to the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection Emergency Final Order - OGC No 16-1319. The scope of the project is to place 
up to 16,500 cubic yards of sand along Orchid to replace a portion of our lost dunes. 

As Orchid no longer has an access point to bring in sand to the beach, the Town respectfully asks your 
permission to use the access at Golden Sands Beach Park. We would like to begin the project 
immediately and have it completed no later than February 28, 2017. To avoid potential conflicts, use of 
the access would be coordinated with the County's proposed dune repair project at Golden Sands Beach 
Park. 

The Town of Orchid's beach is part of the Sector 3 which is an engineered beach. The project 
undertaken by Indian River County for the emergency dune repair has provisions in County Bid # 
2017.018 that allows Orchid to obtain the services of the successful blddei for the repair of our dunes, 
Co-Operative Purchasing (page 7 of 41). It is our understanding that if the Town were to become 
eligible for the reimbursement of its project costs from FEMA there would need to be a Memo of 
Agreement (MOA) between the Town and the County allowing the Town to use the Counties procured 
contract. We appreciate the Counties assistance in previous beach management programs and 
respectfully request the development of a MOA between the County and Town. 

Should you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact 
me at (772) 581-2770 or email me at IQ.~~JJLtl<!!::@8~~2.\fl:'.!C!Q.!Q!.!Jl.!!h_gll). 

As our ability to move forward with this project hinges on access, I would appreciate your response as 
soon as possible. 

Sincereiy, 

Noah M. Powers 
Town Manager 

Cc: Town Council 
James Gray, Jr., IRC Coastal Engineer 
Richard Szpyrka, Public Works Director 
Fred Marino 
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James Gray 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

James: 

Steve Boehning, PE, CFM <steve@coastalwde.com> 
Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:58 PM 
James Gray 
'Hart, Paul' 
Disney's Vero Beach Resort - Dune Repair Project - Wabasso Beach Access use 
Agreement 

On behalf of Disney's Vero Beach Resort, we are requesting construction access through the Wabasso County Beach 
Park. We expect to coordinate the Disney's Vero Beach Resort Repair project with the County Dune Repair project to 
minimize interruption to the County's use of the park. 

Disney's Vero Beach Resort staff will need time to review the access agreement prior to the agreement being signed by 
Disney's Vero Beach Resort. Please contact me with any questions regarding this request. 

Regards, 
Steve 

Stephen W. Boehning, P.E., CFM 
President I Principal Coastal Engineer 

Waterways 
Engineering, Floodplain & 
Emergency Management Solutions 
Within our Coastal and Morine Environment 

Q) (772) 473-4099 
steve(ciJcoastalwde.com 
www .coastalwde.corn 
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James Gray 

From: 
Sent: 

Steve Boehning, PE, CFM <steve@coastalwde.com> 
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 4:32 PM 

To: James Gray 
Subject: Baytree and Marbrisa Request for County beach park access 

James: 

On behalf of the Baytree Condominium Association (BCA) and the Marbrisa Homeowners Association (MHOA), we are 

requesting the use of the county beach park, known as Sea Grape Trail, for construction access associated with the 

proposed Baytree Emergency Dune Repair Project and Marbrisa Emergency Dune Repair Project. 

The project construction date is uncertain, but is expected to occur over a two week period beginning possibly in late 

January and extending through February of 2017. 

As you are aware, we have included the Indian River County dune material specifications as part of our project 

specifications. Work will be performed under the Emergency Permit issued separately for BCA and MHOA by your office 

under the authorization of the state. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Kind regards, 
Steve 

Stephen W. Boehning, P.E., CFM 
President I Principal Engineer 

Waterways 
Engineering, Floodplain & 
E,r,ergency Pllanagernent Solutions 
Within our Coastal and Marine Environment 

Q) (772) 473-4099 

steve@coastalwde.com 

www.coastalwde.com 
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James Gray 

From: 
Sent: 

Steve Boehning, PE, CFM <steve@coastalwde.com> 
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 4:32 PM 

To: James Gray 
Subject: Sea Oaks Request for County beach park access 

James: 

On behalf of the Sea Oaks Property Owners Association (SOPOA), we are requesting the use of the county beach park, 

known as Sea Grape Trail, for construction access associated with the proposed Sea Oaks Emergency Dune Repair 

Project. 

The project construction date is uncertain, but is expected to occur over a two week period beginning possibly in late 

January and extending through February of 2017. 

As you are aware, we have included the Indian River County dune material specifications as part of our project 

specifications. Work will be performed under the Emergency Permit issued by your office under the authorization of the 

state. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Kind regards, 
Steve 

Stephen W. Boehning, P.E., CFM 
President I Principal Engineer 

Waterways 
Engineering, Floodplain & 
Ernergency /Vlanagement Solutions 

Within our Coastal and Marine Environment 

Q) (772) 473-4099 

steve@coastalwde.com 
www .coastalwde.com 
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